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TENDER REFERENCE N°:  EuropeAid/133644/C/SUP/GE - Supply and delivery of 6 off-road armoured vehicles and accessories to the EUMM Georgia
CLARIFICATION NOTE N° 8
With reference to the above-mentioned tender procedure, please find below a series of questions raised by prospective bidders and the corresponding responses given by the EUMM
	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Subject: Item Number 1.1 CAD-drawings, designs are required : 

Question: Please clarify what exactly with the CAD-drawings and designs is meant. Are the CAD drawings of the armoured single  parts required?

What kind of CAD drawings (e.g. file format, 2D, 3D?) should be included?
	No single part drawing is required but only designs related to the armoured parts as fitted on the base vehicle to configure the final product. CAD drawings should be: 2D for drawings of left and right sides, front, rear, roof and floor. 3D for the final product showed from at least 6 different angles. CAD files should be delivered converted to pdf or jpg formats.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	2
	Subject: Maximum unladen weight 4000kg

Question: Please clarify if 4000 kg include the driver weight as well as the weight of the filled fuel tank? Or 4000 kg means just the weight of the armoured vehicle without the driver weight and without the weight of the filled fuel tank?
	The unladen weight refers to the weight of the vehicle without any passengers, cargo load or fuel. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	3
	Subject: Payload 500kg

Question: Please clarify, if the payload weight of 500kg includes the weight of the passengers, 

or 500 kg is an additional payload to the armoured vehicle with all passengers and a full fuel tank?
	Payload refers to the total weight of passengers and cargo that the vehicle can carry.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	4
	Subject: Auxiliary fuel tank with separate gauge

Question: Does each fuel tank need a separate gauge? Or is a one combined gauge for both fuel tanks enough?
	A combined gauge for both fuel tanks can be accepted as long as it is able to display:

Separate readings for each of the two tanks or, 
The total available fuel plus level of the auxiliary tank or, 
Switch operated gauge that clearly indicates whether the reading on display corresponds to the sending unit from the Primary tank or the auxiliary tank. 


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	5
	Subject: additional rear-view mirror for the passenger.

Question: Does it mean that the driver should be equipped with an additional rear-view mirror to see the passengers?
	The additional rear-view mirror should serve the same purpose than the standard one but should be fitted to be used by the passenger next to the driver.


	Nº
	Question
	Answer

	6
	Subject:  technical proposals related to ancillary services 

Questions: Could you please clarify what does “ancillary services” mean?
	Ancillary services in the context of this tender means supplementary supporting services that -if so required by the Contracting Authority- the tenderer would be ready to provide at a separate price, in relation with the supply of the armoured vehicles. 
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